

VICTORIA EVANS-FULTON, PH.D., LPC, NCC

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR 966 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 1, ABINGDON, VA, 24210, UNITED STATES 276-608-0920

• DETAILS •

966 West Main Street, Suite 1, Abingdon, VA, 24210, United States 276-207-8321

victoria@truenorthcounselorsva.com

• LINKS •

LinkedIn

True North Counselors

o SKILLS o

Mental Health Advocacy

Crisis Intervention

Psychological Assessments

Counselor Education

Mental Health Research

PROFILE

Dedicated Licensed Professional Counselor with over four years of experience directly providing treatment and support for those struggling with a myriad of mental health symptoms, with a specific focus on trauma. Adept at helping clients to address serious issues in their lives that have negatively impacted their holistic lives. Committed to creating effective treatment plans for clients in clinical practice and as referral options within the context of psychological assessments.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Evans-Fulton Assessment and Consultation, LLC at Self-Employed, Abingdon, VA

Joint Venture: True North Counselors - Provided services as a Licensed Professional Counselor (specializing in trauma) and as a Psychological Assessor (Psychological Assessments, Parenting Assessments).

Licensed Professional Counselor at Hope and Healing Counseling Center, Abingdon, VA January 2022 — July 2022

Provided services as a Licensed Professional Counselor.

Clinical Counselor, Resident in Counseling at Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA May 2021 — January 2022

Provided services as a Resident in Counseling, which included direct client care, on-call crisis intervention, and proactive mental health programming.

Youth Crisis Counselor, Resident in Counseling at Mount Rogers Community Services: Mobile Youth Crisis (Step-VA), Wytheville, VA

August 2020 — November 2021

Provided services as a Resident in Counseling, including direct client care, mobile crisis intervention (mandated pre-screener), and stabilization.

Clinical Counselor, Resident in Counseling at Hope and Healing Counseling Center, LLC, Abingdon, VA

August 2019 — July 2020

Provided services as a Resident in Counseling, which included direct client care and community outreach.

M.A. Practicum and Intern Student at Hope and Healing Counseling Center, LLC, Abingdon, VA

May 2018 — August 2019

Provided services as a Counseling Intern, which included direct client care, community outreach, and grant writing.

Crisis Responder at American Red Cross, Lynchburg, VA

January 2017 — January 2018

Trained to provide community crisis services in the event of individual, community, or national crises.

Patient Registration and Services at Bristol Regional Medical Center, Bristol, TN

June 2012 — January 2015

Provided a myriad of services, including paid employment in patient registration (Emergency Department) and volunteer work with patient services and hospitality, along with a 3-year of service concurrently in an elected position on the BRMC Auxiliary Roard

Crisis Hotline Responder and Mobile Sexual Assault Advocate at Bristol Crisis Center, Inc., Bristol, VA

August 2009 — August 2011

Provided crisis support via 1-800-273-TALK (National Suicide Prevention Hotline) and responded to walk-in crises. Other responsibilities included community mental health programming and elder wellness checks. Additional duties involved providing on-call mobile crisis support in the form of sexual assault advocacy (presented to emergency departments when sexual assault/rape was reported to help the individual navigate the medical/legal processes).

⇒EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.): Counselor Education and Supervision (CACREP), Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA

August 2018 — May 2023

Degree awarded with the highest distinction (GPA 4.0)

Master's Degree of Arts (M.A.): Clinical Mental Health Counseling (CACREP), Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA

August 2016 — July 2019

Degree awarded with the highest distinction (GPA 4.0)

Master's Degree of Arts (M.A.): Human Services Counseling, Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA

August 2015 — July 2016

Cognate: Crisis Response and Trauma

Degree awarded with the highest distinction (GPA 4.0)

Bachelor's Degree in Science (B.S.), King University, Bristol, TN

January 2014 — December 2015

Major in Psychology

Degree awarded with the highest distinction (GPA 4.0)

Bachelor's Degree in Science (B.S.), Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA

August 2009 — May 2012

Major in Biology and Minor in Chemistry

Graduated with High Honors

Associate Degree in Arts & Science (A.A.S.), Virginia Highlands Community College, Abingdon, VA

January 2006 — May 2009

Graduated Magna Cum Laude

EDUCATIONAL COURSE DETAILS

COUN 502: Human Growth & Development, Liberty University

August 2015 — December 2015

CRIS 605: Crisis & 1st Responder Skills, Liberty University

August 2015 — December 2015

HSCO 500: Intro to Human Services Counseling, Liberty University

August 2015 — December 2015

HSCO 508: Studies in Interpersonal Communication, Liberty University

August 2015 — December 2015

CRIS 606: Acute Stress, Grief & Trauma, Liberty University

January 2016 — May 2016

HSCO 506: Integration Spirituality & Counseling, Liberty University

January 2016 — May 2016

HSCO 509: Multicultural Issues Human Services, Liberty University

January 2016 — May 2016

HSCO 511: Group Dynamics, Liberty University

January 2016 — May 2016

CRIS 607: PTSD & Combat-Related Trauma, Liberty University

May 2016 — August 2016

CRIS 608: Trauma Assessment & Intervention, Liberty University

May 2016 — August 2016

COUN 500: Orient to Counselor Prof Identity & Function, Liberty University

May 2017 — August 2017

COUN 501: Ethical & Legal Issues in Counseling, Liberty University

May 2017 — August 2017

COUN 504: Multicultural Counseling, Liberty University

May 2017 — August 2017

COUN 505: Counseling Techniques & Helping Relationship, Liberty University

May 2017 — August 2017

COUN 512: Group Counseling, Liberty University

August 2017 — December 2017

COUN 515: Research & Program Evaluation, Liberty University

August 2017 — December 2017

COUN 521: Assessment Techniques in Counseling, Liberty University

August 2017 — December 2017

COUN 522: Career Development & Counseling, Liberty University

August 2017 — December 2017

COUN 510: Theories of Counseling, Liberty University

January 2018 — May 2018

COUN 601: Marriage and Family Counseling I, Liberty University

January 2018 — May 2018

COUN 646: Psychopathology and Counseling, Liberty University

January 2018 — May 2018

COUN 667: Clinical Diagnosis & Treatment, Liberty University

January 2018 — May 2018

COUN 691: Substance Abuse: Diagnosis/Treatment/Prevention, Liberty University

May 2018 — August 2018

COUN 698: Practicum, Liberty University

May 2018 — August 2018

COUC 715: Advanced Theory Application, Liberty University

August 2018 — December 2018

COUC 740: Advanced Research Design, Liberty University

 ${\it August~2018-December~2018}$

COUN 699: Counseling Internship, Liberty University

August 2018 — December 2018

COUN 506: Integration Spiritualty & Counseling, Liberty University

January 2019 — May 2019

COUC 604: Crisis Counseling, Liberty University

January 2019 — May 2019

COUN 699: Counseling Internship, Liberty University

January 2019 — May 2019

COUN 670: Comprehensive Exam-CPCE, Liberty University

May 2019 — August 2019

COUN 671: Comprehensive Exam-Integration, Liberty University

May 2019 — August 2019

COUC 747: Instruction in Counselor Education, Liberty University

August 2019 — December 2019

COUC 750, Qualitative Research

August 2019 — December 2019

COUC 805: Adv Psychopathology & Treatment, Liberty University

August 2019 — December 2019

COUC 850: Advanced Career Counseling, Liberty University

August 2019 — December 2019

COUC 969: Ph.D. Qualifying Exam, Liberty University

August 2019 — December 2019

COUC 730: Issues in Integration, Liberty University

January 2020 — May 2020

COUC 745: Adv Multivariate Stats & Quantitative Research, Liberty University

January 2020 — May 2020

COUC 860: Counseling Leadership & Advocacy, Liberty University

January 2020 — May 2020

COUC 710: Advanced Group Counseling, Liberty University

May 2020 — August 2020

COUC 714: Supervision & Consultation, Liberty University

May 2020 — August 2020

COUC 998: Practicum, Liberty University

May 2020 — August 2020

COUC 970: Teaching Internship, Liberty University

August 2020 — December 2020

COUC 999: Internship, Liberty University

 ${\it August~2020-December~2020}$

COUC 810: Dissemination Research & Scholarship, Liberty University

January 2021 — May 2021

COUC 980: Supervision Internship, Liberty University

January 2021 — May 2021

COUC 870: Advanced Research Seminar, Liberty University

May 2021 — August 2021

COUC 989: Dissertation Proposal & Research, Liberty University

August 2021 — December 2021

COUC 989: Dissertation Proposal & Research, Liberty University

January 2022 — May 2022

COUC 989: Dissertation Proposal & Research, Liberty University

May 2022 — August 2022

COUC 989: Dissertation Proposal & Research, Liberty University

August 2022 — December 2022

★PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

Evans-Fulton, V. & Krackow, B. (2023). *Demystifying Private Practice: Key Strategies for Success*. Presented at the Southwest Virginia Chapter of the Virginia Counseling Association, Abingdon, VA.

Wiggs, J., Evans-Fulton, V., & Brinkley, M. (2023). *Counselor Education Identity Development: What I Wish I Knew in My CES Journey*. Presented at the Virginia Association for Counselor Education and Supervision Conference, Williamsburg, VA.

Wiggs, J., Evans-Fulton, V., & Brinkley, M. (2023). *Future Counselor's Understanding of Title IX*. Presented at the Virginia Association for Counselor Education and Supervision Conference, Williamsburg, VA.

Wiggs, J., Evans-Fulton, V., & Brinkley, M. (2023). *Treatment through HeartMath: Understanding Resilience & Wellbeing*. Presented at the Virginia Association for Counselor Education and Supervision Conference, Williamsburg, VA.

Evans-Fulton, V. (2022). When safety is shattered: PTSD and reclaiming calm. Presented to Celebrate Recovery in Bristol, VA.

Evans-Fulton, V. (2021). *Mental health professionals and the importance of self-care*. Presented to the clinical mental health counseling cohort at Emory & Henry College, Marion, VA.

Evans-Fulton, V. (2021). *Personal Window of Tolerance: The Importance of Self-Care Strategies*. Presented to Greek Life at Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA.

Evans, V. & Ferrier, P. (2021) Coresidence is not a failure to launch or boomerang children. Presented at the Research Week Conference hosted by Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V., Wiggs, J., Soliday, D., & Mwendwa, J. (2020). *COVID-19*Response: Barriers to Growth in Online Counseling Supervision. Presented to the Central Virginia Counselor Development Symposium, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (Summer 2020). *Holloway's Systems Approach to Supervision*. Presented to the Supervision COUC 714 class at Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (Spring 2020). *Advocacy: Self-Care and Doctoral Students*. Copresented to the Counseling Leadership and Advocacy COUC 860 class at Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (Spring 2020). *Principles from Psychodynamic and Process-Experiential Psychotherapies*. Co-presented to the Issues in Integration COUC 730 class at Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (2019). *Counseling within the Appalachian Culture (Multicultural Counseling)*. Presented to the staff at Hope and Healing Counseling Center, LLC, Abingdon, VA.

Evans, V. (Fall 2019). *Counseling within the Appalachian Culture* (Multicultural Counseling). Presented to the Instruction in Counselor Education COUC 747 class at Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (Fall 2019). *Psychopathology and Counseling*. Presented to the Instruction in Counselor Education COUC 747 class at Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (Fall 2015). *Interpersonal Communication Project*. Project presented to the Human Services and Counseling COUC 508 class at Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA.

Evans, V. (Spring 2011). *Evolutionary Niches*. Invited student lecture (per Dr. Fielitz) presented to Evolutionary Biology class at Emory and Henry College, Emory, VA.

Evans, V. (Spring 2011). *Chronic Stress: The Biological Effects of Corticosteroids*. Presented to the science department (Senior Symposium) at Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA.

Evans, V. (Spring 2011). *Eptesicus fuscus vs. Bertholdia trigona: Sonar Jamming Signals*. Presented to the science department (Senior Symposium) at Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA.

Evans, V. (Spring 2011). *The Islamic Republic of Iran*. Presented to the cultural and global studies department at Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA

Evans, V. (Fall 2010) *Moebius Syndrome*. Presented to the anatomy and physiology department at Emory & Henry College, Emory, VA.

★ TEACHING EXPERIENCE AND COUNSELOR EDUCATION PROJECTS

COUC 698 Practicum, Lynchburg, VA

January 2021 — May 2021

Ph.D. Teaching Intern, Liberty University

COUC 505, Counseling Techniques, Lynchburg, VA

August 2020 — December 2020

Ph.D. Teaching Intern, Liberty University

COUC 676, Psychopathology, Lynchburg, VA

August 2020 — December 2020

Ph.D. Teaching Intern, Liberty University

Course Development and Syllabus Revision, Lynchburg, VA

August 2020 — December 2020

Assisted Dr. Joy Mwendwa, Liberty University

COUN 521, Assessment Techniques in Counseling, Lynchburg, VA

 ${\it August~2020-December~2020}$

Ph.D. Teaching Assistant, Liberty University

* RESEARCH

May 2021 — May 2023

Bicultural Appalachian Females: The Moderating Effect of Perceived Stigma on the Likelihood of Accessing Mental Health Services

Liberty University, Dissertation Research

May 2021

Counselor Education Development: Course Format Design (COUC 505)

Liberty University, Research Team

★ PUBLICATIONS

December 2021

Evans, V. L., Ferrier, P. J., Pugh, S. M., Bohecker, L., Edwards, N. N. (2021). Coresidence is not a failure to launch or boomerang children. *The Family Journal: Counseling and Therapy for Couples and Families, 1-7*, doi: 10.1177/10664807211063197journals. sagepub.com/home/tfj

★ LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS

Licensed Professional Counselor

July 2022 — Present

#0701011564 Commonwealth of Virginia

National Certified Counselor (NCC)

August 2019 — Present

National Board for Certified Counselors, Inc. (NBCC)

Public Notary

August 2020 — August 2024

#7894337, Wythe County

Mandated Prescreened, Commonwealth of Virginia

August 2021 — July 2022

Mount Rogers Community Services

Resident in Counseling

August 2019 — June 2022

#0704012083, Commonwealth of Virginia

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

Somatic Experiencing (Somatic Experiencing Trauma Institute)

Introduction: August 2022-February 2023
Beginning II: February 3-6, 2023 (Live Training)
Beginning III: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)
Beginning III: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)
Intermediate II: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)
Intermediate III: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)

Intermediate III: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)
Advanced I: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)

Advanced II: To Be Scheduled (Live Training)

Overall Supervision: 2022-2025

Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (PESI and EMDRIA)

January 2022 — Present

Dialectical Behavioral Therapy (Marsha M. Linehan DBT Clinic)

January 2021 — May 2021

Training received by sponsored continuing education via Mount Rogers Community Services, which included 2 non-consecutive weeks of live training, observation, and supervised administration.

Psychological, Forensic, & Parenting Assessments

May 2020 — June 2022

Training received by Richard Carroll Jr., Ph.D., LPC, ACS, which included 115 hours of direct assessment training, observation, and supervised administration.

Sexual Addiction Partners

May 2018 — August 2019

Training received by Cindy Griffith, LPC, LMFT, CSAT, which included direct client experience, observation, and supervised treatment.

Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (Non-Credentialed)

May 2018 — August 2019

Experience received by Cindy Griffith, LPC, LMFT, CSAT, which included over 40 hours of observed EMDR sessions, supervised EMDR administration, and EMDR research/homework.

★ PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Chi Sigma Iota - Rho Eta (CSI)

American Counseling Association (ACA)

Virginia Counselors Association (VCA)

Southwest Virginia Chapter Board Member 2023-present

American Association of Christian Counselors (AACC)

The Society of Collegiate Leadership and Achievement (SCLA)